From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 27 November 2018 13:05
To: 'Ludmilla Iyavoo'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Move [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Dear Ludmilla

Can you please tell me if Paul Buckridge is dealing with the application to commence possession proceedings in
court, regarding your email stating this was being done? Or has the commencement of possession proceedings
stopped?

| would like to know this as | am trying to deal with this matter.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Ludmilla Iyavoo [mailto:Ludmilla.Iyavoo@enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 27 November 2018 12:53

To: Lorraine Cordell

Cc: Paul Buckridge

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Move [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Cordell,

Paul Buckridge is a lawyer working in the legal team. | have copied him to this email and have asked him to
contact you once he has received instructions from the relevant officer.

Kind regards,
Ludmilla lyavoo
Solicitor
Corporate Team
Legal Services
Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XA

DX 90615 Enfield 1

Telephone: 020 8379 8323
Fax: 020 8379 6492

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building
strong communities.

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent: 27 November 2018 12:50

To: Ludmilla lyavoo <Ludmilla.lyavoo@enfield.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Move [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Ludmilla

Who is Paul Buckridge what department does he work for can yu tell me this please and if you have a contract
for him could this be passed on please.

4338




